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From: SB Lewis <sblewis@bellatlantic.net>
Sent: Saturday, May 02, 2009 1:31 PM
To: Privitera, John J.

Subject: . . Re: Another important matter

As and when we are able... happy to review this any time....

On May 2, 2009, at 1:15 PM, Privitera, John J. wrote:

Dear Sandy:
The Farm's debt to my firm is now the largest, longest account receivable my firm has carried in more than a decade.
I have defended you as an honorable man at three consecutive partner meetings including one this week.
Jacob's receipt performance is abyssmal on paper because his work is not covered.
I have not been treated this way by any client in my career.
When are you going to pay me for my work?
John
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From: SB Lewis <sblewis@bellatlantic.net>
Sent: Saturday, May 02, 2009 2:48 PM
To: : : Privitera, John J.

Subject: Re: Another important matter

John, we are net worth solid, quite well off, but we are illiquid and focused on reversing this - and I have made
this clear for some time. It should straighten out... slow lawyers are driving me nuts - and a key buyer is 1
month overdue - which is not surprising, given his program. Death and taxes, happy to take you through the
drill - I responded in December but even that was imprudent in the circumstance. Sandy



